#### WINSHAM PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the meeting of the Winsham Parish Council held on Friday, 10th January 1986 in the Jubilee Hall at 8.00 p.m.

Present; Mr R M Smart (in the Chair), Mrs M Loaring, Mrs R Rose, Mrs M Fowler, Mr D Woodward, Mr C Slade, Mr V Chubb.

## 93. Apologies for absence.

Were received from Mr E Bannen, Miss E Cleave and Mr L Fisher.

# 94. Minutes.

The minutes of the meeting on 13th December 1985 were signed as a true record.

## 95. Matters arising.

- Ref: Min: 83 Farm Gate. It was decided to write to Mr McCullum saying it is understood he will buy the Gate and to include a bill for £5.00p.
- Ref: Min: 83 Cemetery Path Gatepost. P H Hardwill has been reminded re: the replacement. Nothing has been done to date.
- Ref: Min: 83 The Wyatt Grave. A reply received from Mr D Wyatt. He has put the matter in the hands of Stones of Crewkerne.
- Ref: Min: 83 Emergency Planning. Mr Woodward reported a meeting of the Committee will take place next week.
- Ref: Min: 83 Tree in Davies Close. A report from the District Council says this tree is in a safe condition. The matter is to be left in abeyance for the present.
- Ref: Min: 83 Jubilee Hall Rental. A letter received agreeing to the proposals made by the Parish Councillors.
- Ref: Min: 83 Road Subsidence in Fore Street, Winsham. No action.

## 96. Planning.

- No. 852603 The Conversion of Agricultural Building into Dwelling at Ammerham Lane, Winsham. Disapproval of this application has been sent to the Planning Department at Yeovil.
- No. 852737 Caravan at Victory Garage, Winsham. It was decided to tender the Winsham Councillor's disapproval of the siting.
- Ray Ashman's Garage, Winsham. Officers from the District Planning Dept. have visited this site. A Planning Application is to be tendered for the parking of cars in the field behind the Bell Inn. Also the owner of the Garage has been reminded of the rule regarding the S.W.wall of the new building.

#### 97. Grass Cutting.

An estimate received from B E Powell & Sons in the sum of £80 for three weekly cuts. This will be accepted with the following conditions. The period of cutting can be spaced if necessary. Also reserve the right to cancel a cut if considered advisable. Mr Powell will be 'phoned to arrange the first cut.

### 98. Parish Councillors Guide.

It was decided not to buy a copy of this publication.

Minutes of the meeting on 10th January 1986 - Cont'd.

99. Street Cleansing.

Mr Fisher 'phoned the Clerk saying he had attended a meeting of the District Council Works Committee and reported the feelings of the Winsham Parish Council. He will also attend the D.L.O. meeting at the end of January. The Parish Council agreed there was very little else to discuss at present. Mr Slade said the whole subject should be seriously pursued, stressing the points that the Winsham Parish Council have never been satisfied with the service and the original plans have never been implemented. The Clerk will ask Mr Simpkin at the Post Office if he will put the Litter Bin outside the Post Office as it was in the past.

## 100. Receipts and Payments.

Nothing to report.

## 101. Correspondence.

Received - National Radar Key Scheme. A service providing keys for the disabled for Public Toilets.

# 102. Any other business.

Mrs Fowler said the notices in the Notice Boards outside the Jubilee Hall were getting very wet.

Mrs Rose raised the subject of the Church Drains. She would like details of where they run because the Church Boiler House is liable to flooding.

The next Parish Council meeting will be on Friday, 14th March 1986.